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⬜Urgent  ⬜Return receipt  ⬜Expand Group  ⬜Restricted  ⬜Prevent Copy
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From: 
Sent: Monday, February 9, 2026 4:50 PM
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: Re: Fw: Application No. A/SK-TLS/72 - Temporary Public Vehicle Park (Private Cars Only) for a Period of 3 Years
at Lots 146RP (Part) and 147 (Part) in D.D. 401 and Adjoining Government Land, Ma Yau Tong, Sai Kung, New Territories

Dear Mr. Tsoi,

Please find my comments in reply to DLO.

Regards
Chu Siu Ming
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Application n umberl ArSK'TLS/72

Comments from the Lands Department: Applicant's replies:

The application site comprises Old Note.

Schedule Agricultural Lot Nos. 146 RF

(Part) and 147 (Part) in D.D. 401 held

under the Block Government Lease which

contains the restriction that no structures

are allowed to be erected without the prior

approval of the Government.

A portion of the Government land in the Note.

application site falls within Simplified

Temporary Land Allocation No. GLA-TSK
4177 which has been allocated to DSD.

I must point out that the following Note.

irregularities covered by the subject

planning application have been detected

by this office:
Unlayrful ocqupation of Government lAId

adjoining the sald private lots covered by Note.

the plan ni nq apolicattgfl.

The Government land (including the We will, subject to approval of this TPB

portion falling within Simplified Temporary application, liaise with DLO regarding this

Land Allocation No. GLA-TSK 4177) matter.

within the application site (about 136.4m2

as mentioned in the application form) has

been illegally occupied without any
permission. Any occuPation of
Government land without Govemment's
prior approval is an offence under Cap.

28. This office reserves the rights to take

necessary land control action against the

illegal occupation of Government land

without further notice.
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Similar s.16 Applications within “Village Type Development” Zone
on the Tseng Lan Shue Outline Zoning Plan

Approved Applications

Application
No. Proposed Use

Date of
Consideration

(RNTPC)

Approval
Condition(s)

A/SK-TLS/67
Temporary Public Vehicle Park (Private

Cars Only) for a Period of 3 Years 6.2.2026 (1)

A/SK-TLS/69
Temporary Private Vehicle Park (Private

Cars Only) for a Period of 3 Years 21.11.2025 (1) and (2)

Approval Condition(s)

(1) Submission and implementation of a drainage proposal

(2) Submission and implementation of fire service installations proposal
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Government Departments’ General Comments

1. Traffic

Comments of the Commissioner for Transport (C for T):

(a) no comment on the application; and

(b) the local village track adjacent to the Site is not managed by the Transport Department.

Comments of the Chief Highway Engineer/New Territories East, Highways Department
(CHE/NTE, HyD):

(a) no comment on the application from highways maintenance point of view; and

(b) the access road leading to the Site is not maintained by HyD.

2. Environment

Comments of the Director of Environmental Protection (DEP):

(a) no objection to the application;

(b) in view of the nature and scale of the temporary use, no adverse environmental impact is
anticipated; and

(c) advisory comments are detailed at Appendix IV.

3. Drainage

Comments of the Chief Engineer/Mainland South, Drainage Services Department (CE/MS, DSD):

(a) no objection in principle to the application;

(b) should the application be approved by the Town Planning Board, a condition should be
stipulated requiring the applicant to submit drainage assessment proposal and the associated
drainage measures to deal with the surface runoff within or in the vicinity of the Site to his
satisfaction; and

(c) advisory comments are detailed at Appendix IV.

Comments of the Principal Project Coordinator, System Management Division, DSD:

(a) part of the government land of the Site falls on our Simplified Temporary Land Allocation
(STLA) No. GLA-TSK 4177.  He has no objection to the application provided that it will
not affect the sewerage works, the STLA and any STLA extension; and

(b) his office plans to handover the completed sewers to the regional office in Q2 2026, and
carry out defect rectification works (if any) in Q3 2026 tentatively before returning the
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concerned area to the Lands Department.

4. Landscape

Comments of the Chief Town Planner/Urban Design and Landscape, Planning Department
(CTP/UD&L, PlanD):

(a) based on the aerial photo and site photos in January 2026, the Site is already formed and
located in an area of hillside landscape character comprising village houses to the north and
south and woodlands to the west of the Site; and

(b) as no distinctive landscape resource is observed within the Site and no tree felling is involved
as shown in the application form, no significant adverse landscape impact arising from the
applied use is anticipated and no adverse comment to the application from the landscape
planning perspective.

5. Other Departments

The following government departments have no comment on the application:

� Director of Agriculture, Fisheries and Conservation;
� Project Manager (East), Civil Engineering and Development Department (CEDD);
� Head of Geotechnical Engineering Office, CEDD;
� Chief Engineer/Construction, Water Supplies Department;
� Chief Engineer/Works, Home Affairs Department (HAD); and
� District Officer (Sai Kung), HAD.
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Recommended Advisory Clauses

(a) prior planning permission should have been obtained before commencing the applied use
at the application site (the Site);

(b) to resolve any land issues relating to the applied use with the Lands Department and the
concerned owner(s) of the Site;

(c) to note the comments of the Chief Engineer/Mainland South, Drainage Services
Department that adequate stormwater drainage facilities shall be proposed to deal with
the surface runoff of the Site or the same flowing on to the Site from the adjacent areas,
with a view to avoid causing any adverse drainage impact to the areas or nuisance to the
adjoining areas; and

(d) to note the comments of the Director of Environmental Protection that the latest “Code
of Practice on Handling Environmental Aspects of Temporary Uses and Open Storage
Sites” issued by the Environmental Protection Department should be followed.
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